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December 22, 2005

Susan D. Ritenour, Secretary/Treasurer
and Regulatory Manager

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781

Re: Docket No. 050927-E1

Dear Ms. Ritenour:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for confidential classification of material provided
pursuant to Audit Control No. 03-099-1-1, Investigation of “Trouble Vision” Software, by Gulf
Power Company, was filed in this office on December 21, 2005, and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records
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An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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’Kimberley Pena 050927

From: Kay Flynn
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2005 8:07 AM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Marguerite Lockard
Subject: 11352-05 in 050000

Kim, please move this from undocketed to new docket 050927.

thanks!
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Marguerite Lockard

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:
Copied to gcorders

Mary

Mary Diskerud
Friday, March 10, 2006 3:45 PM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

3/10/2006 3:45:00 PM
050927-El

050927 Confidential.rch.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

Lisa POLAX EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER [
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

Public Serfrice Qommission

Octaober 5, 2007

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0388)

Susan D. Ritenour, Secretary and Treasurer

and Regulatory Manager FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Gulf Power Administrative [ ] Parties ] Consumer
One Energy Place

DOCUMENT NO.OS N &[ -0&

DISTRIBUTION: Re fy | &CL
1

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No:

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781

Dear Ms. Ritenour:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 11779-05, filed on behalf of
Gulf Power Company, can be returmed to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commuission Clerk
AC:mhi
Enclosure

cc: Denise Vandiver, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance
Richard Bellak, Office of the General Counsel

DOCUMENT NO. DATE

OS) 2106 19/S /07
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Oppertunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www floridapsc.com internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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LiSA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

Jhublic Serfrice Qommission

October 5, 2007
(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0388)

Susan D. Ritenour, Secretary and Treasurer
and Regulatory Manager

Gulf Power

One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Dock_et No. 050927-E1
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cc: Denise Vandiver, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance
Richard Bellak, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
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